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Payne, Nancy

——
From: Salvo, Stacey
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 10:32 AM
To: Payne, Nancy
Cc: 'glittergirf@milaegers.com'’
Subject: FW: St. John's Lutheran 5K race
Kara,

The request always goes to Public Works, even though the final paperwork comes from my office.
By copy of this email, | am forwarding your request to the Public Works & Services Committee.

STACEY SALVO, RW-NAC
Paralegal

City Attorney’s Office

730 Washington Av Room 201
Racine, WI 53403

(262) 636-9115

Fax: (262) 636-9570

From: Kara Kading [mailto:glittergirl@milaegers.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 10:29 AM

To: Salvo, Stacey

Subject: St. John's Lutheran 5K race

Stacey —

I wanted to connect with you now to get on the schedule to get approved for our 5K race for 2016. For next year, we
decided to change the race and move the date since we haven't had great weather in April! The race will not be called
the Bunny Hop anymore — it's the Spirit Run — raising money for schools in the Racine area — it's the same exact course, |
expect the same amount of people for attendance, but the date is now set for Saturday, September 17". Please let me
know how to proceed.

Thanks so much for all your help!

My best

Kara Kading

St. John's Lutheran School
510 Kewaunee Street
Racine, WI 53402
262-930-1211



